EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY COMMISSION
INTAKE QUESTIONNAIRE

Please immediately complete the entire form and retumn it to the U.S. Equal Employment Opportunity Comimission
("EEOC"). REMEMBER, a charge of employment discrimination must be filed within the time limits imposed by law,
generally within 180 days or in some places 300 days of the alleged discrimination. Upon receipt, this form -will be
reviewed to determine EEOC coverage. Answer all questions as completely as possible, and attach additional pages if
needed to complete your responsc(s). If yon do not kmow the answer to a question, answer by stating "not Izmown,"

If a question is not applicable, write "n/a." Please Print.

1.  Personal Information .
Banks First Name: Thomas MI:

Last Narme:
Street or Mailing Address: ; Apt Or Unit#:
State: MI ZIP: l

ci: NN o D
Phone Numbers: Home: —_ Work: ( )

Cell: ( ) . Email Address: '
Do YouHave aDisability? [ |Yes [K[No

Date of Birth: _- Sex: Male Female [_]
i, Are you Hispanic or Latino? [JYes [EINo

Please answer each of the next three questions.
[[] Americen Indian or AlaskaNative ~ [] Asian  [X] ~White

i, What isyour Race? Please choose all that apply.
[] Blackor African American [ | Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander
United States .

iii. What is your National Origin (country of origin or ancestry)?

Plense Provide The Name Of A Person We Can Contact If We Are Unable To Reach Yon:
Name: Attorney Timothy W. Denmney Relationship: Attorney
City: Lapeer State:MI  Zip Code: 48446

Address; 110 N. Saginaw St., Ste. 1

Home Phone: (
2. 1believe that I was discriminated agninst by the following organization(s): (Check those that apply)

[[] Employment Agency [| Other (Please Specify)

[ Employer [ ] Union
Organization Contact Information (If the organization is an employer, provide the address where you actually worked. If you work

from home, check here [ and provide the address of the office to which you reported.) If more than one employer is involved, atinch
See info,

additional sheets.
FDr_d Motor Company (Also Rapid Global Business Solutions, Inc. RGBSI) on Exhit
A

Organiznﬁ_an Name:
20000 Rotunda Drive

County: Wayne

Address:
City: Dearborn State: M1 _Zip:_ 48124 Phone: ( )OD .
automotiv t D «
. Job Location if different from Org. Address: Dearggrg? Faii Z%ZTZBldg 2

Type of Business: manufacturer

Human Resources Director or Owner Name:
Number of Employees in the Organization at All Locations: Please Check (V) One

[[] Fewer Than 15 [] 15-100 [J101-200 []201-500 [x] More than 500
Are you a Federal Employee? [ [Yes [X]No

Phone:

Rona Smart

3. Your Employment Data (Complete as many items as you can)
Job Title At Hire:
Pay Rate When Hired: Last or Current Pay Rate:

Job Title at Time of Alleged Discrimination: Product Engineer Date Quit/Discharged: 8-4-2014

Product Engineer

Date Hired: 3-4-2011.

- Fam



Job Title Applied For Product Engineer

If Job Applicant, Date You Applied for Job  3-4-2011

4. What is the reason (basis) for your clnim of employment diserimination?

FOR EXAMPLE, if you feel that you were treated worse than someone else because of race, you should check the box next to Race. I
Yyou feel you were treated worse for several reasons, such as your sex, religion and national origin, you should check all that apply. If
you complained about discrimination, participated in someone else's complaint, or filed a charge of discrimination, and a regative

action was threatened or taken, you should checl the box next to Retaliation.

[OJRace []Sex [JAge [Disability []National Origin [XReligion [¥] Retaliation [] Pregnancy [] Color (typically a
difference in skin shade within the same race) [] Genetic Information; choose which type(s) of genetic information is involved:

[1i. genetic testing  [1ii. family medical history [ iii. genetic services (genetic services means counseling, education or testing)
See Attached Explanation (Exhibit B)

If you checked color, religion or national origin, please specify:
If you checked genetic information, how did the employer obtain the genetic information?

Other reason (basis) for discrimination (Explain). _See attached explanation (Exhibit B)
5. What happened to you that you believe was discriminatory? Include the date(s) of harm. the action(s). and the name(s) and
i person(s) who you believe discriminated against vou. Please attach additional pages if needed.

(Example: 10/02/06 - Discharged by Mr. John Soto, Production Supervisor)
A) Date: Action:  pigcharged by Ford and RGBSI

Name and Title of Person(s) Responsible:
B) Date: Action: Ford (Rona Smart and possibly others)
RGBSI (Kelsey Rossi .and possibhly athers)

Name and Title of Person(s) Responsible:
6. Why do you believe these actions were discriminatory? Please attach additional pages if needed.

See attached explanation (Exhibit B)

7. What reason(s) were given to you for the acts you consider discriminatory? By whom? His or Her Job Title?

See attached explanation (Exhibit B)

8. Describe who was in the same or similar situation as you and how they were treated. TFor example, who else applied for the
same job you did, who else had the same attendance record, or who else had the same performance? Provide the race, sex,
age, national origin, religion, or disability of these individuals, if known, and if it relntes to your claim of diserimination. For
example, if your complaint alleges race discrimination, provide the race of each person; if it alleges sex discrimination, provide

the sex of each person; and so on. Use additional sheets if needed.

Of the persons in the same or similar situation as you, whoe was treated beiter than yon?

A. Full Name Race, sex, age. national origin, religion or disability |Job Title
Description of Treatment
B. Full Name ace, sex, age, nati origin, religion or disability |Job Title

cripti ent
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Of the persons in the same or similar situation as you, who was treated worse than you?

A. Full Name Race, sex, ion igi igion or disability |Job Title
| nof Tre nt
B. Full Name

, age. national origin. religi isability |Job Title

Description of T
Of the persons in the same or similar situation as yon, who was treated the same as you?

A. Full Nome ]Mce ex, age, national origin, religion or disability |Job Titl

escriptio e

B. Full Name Race, sex, age, national origin, religion or disability {Job Title

ion o e

Answer questions 9-12 only if you are claiming discrimination based on disability. Ifnot, skip to question 13. Please tell us if
you have more than one disability. Please ndd additional pages if needed.

9. Please check all that apply: [  Yes,Ihaveadisability
[[]  Idonothave a disability now but I did have one

[[]  No disability but the organization treats me as if I am disabled

10. What is the disability that you believe is the reason for the adverse action taken agninst you? Does this disability prevent
or limit you from doing anything? (e.g., lifting, sleeping, breathing, walking, caring for yourself, working, etc.).

11. Do you use medications, medical equipment or anything else to lessen or eliminate the symptoms of your disability?

Yes[ ] No[ ]

If “Yes,” what medication, medical equipment or other assistance do you use?

12. Did you ask your employer for any changes or assistance to do your job because of your disability?

Yes[ ] No[]

How did you ask (verbally or in writing)?

If "YES", when did you ask?

Who did you ask? (Provide full name and job title of person)

Describe the changes or assistance that you asked for:

How did your employer respond to your request?



13. Are there any witnesses to the alleged discriminatory incidents? If yes, please identify them below and tell us what they

will say. (Please attach additional pages if needed to complete your response)
A. Full Name Job Title Address & Phone Number
Rona Smart Human Resources
Representative
What do you believe this person will tell us?
Address & Phone Number

B. Full Name Job Title

Kelsey Rossi

What do you believe this person will tell ns?

Yes[ ] NoK]

14. Have you filed a charge previously in this matter with EEOC or another agency?

15. If you have filed a complaint with another agency, provide name of agency and date of filing:

16. Have you sought help about this situation from a nnion, an attorn ey, or any other source? Yes Ne[]

Provide name of organization, name of person you spoke with and date of contact. Results, if any?

Attorneys Jeffrey Mateer, Hiram Sasser, Cleve Dot itute W. Plano

Parkway, Ste. 1600, Plano, TX 75075 W

Attorney Timothy W. Denney, 110 N. Saginaw Street, Ste. 1, Lapeer, MI 48446
Please check one of the boxes below to tell us what you would like us to do with the information you are pro 2 on
questionnaire. If you would like to file a charge of job discrimination, you must do so either within 180 days from the day you knew
about the discrimination, or within 300 days from the day you knew about the discrimination if the employer is located in a place
where a state or local government agency enforces laws similar to the EEOC's laws. X you do not file a charge of discriminati
within the time limits, you will lose your rights. If you would like more information before filing & charge or you have

concerns about EEQC's notifying the employer, union, or employment agency about your charge, yon may wish to check Box
1. If you want to file a charge, you should check Box 2.

Box 1 ] I'want to talk to an EEOC employee before deciding whether to file a charge. T understand that by checking this box, I
- have not filed a charge with the EEQC. I also nnderstand that I could lose my rights if I do not file a charge in time,

Box 2 Twant to file a charge of discrimination, and I authorize the EEOC to look into the discrimination I described above. T
understand that the EEOC must give the employer, nnion, or employment agency that I acense of discrimination

[X] information about the charge, including my name. 1 also understand that the EEOC can only accept charges of job
discrimination based on race, color, religion, sex, national origin, disability, age, genetic information, or retaliation for

opposing discrimination,

-‘fi PV //9)&{4 vlj ) 5 Adis

Signature Today's Date

PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT: This form is covered by the Privacy Act of 1974: Public Law 93-579. Authority for requesting personal data and the uses thereof are;

1. FORM NUMBER/TITLE/DATE. EEOC Intake Questionnaire (9/20/08).

2. AUTHORITY. 42 U.S.C. § 2000e-5(b), 29 U.S.C. § 211,29 U.S.C. § 626, 42 U.S.C. 121 17(a), 42 USC §2000£-6.

3. PRINCIPAL PURPOSE. The purpose of this questionnaire is 1o solicit information eboul claims of employment discrimination, determine whether the EEOC hns
Jjurisdiction over those claims, and provide charge filing counseling, as appropriate. Consistent with 29 CFR 1601, 12(b) and 29 CFR 1626.8(c), this questionnaire
muy serve as o charge if it meels the clements of a charge.

4. ROUTINE USES. EEQC may disclose information from this form to ather state, local and federal agencies as approprinte or necessary to cary out the
Commission's functions, or if EEQC becomes aware ofa civil or criminal law violation, EEOC may also disclose information to respondents in litigation, to
congressional offices in response to inquiries from parties to the charge, lo disciplinary commitices investigating complaints ngainst attomeys representing the
pasties to the charge, or to federal ngencies inquiring about hiring or security clearance matters

5. WHETHER DISCLOSURE 1S MANDATORY OR VOLUNTARY AND EFFECT ON INDIVIDUAL FOR NOT PROVIDING INFORMATION.
Providing of this information is voluntary but the failure to do so may hamper the Commission's investigation of @ charge, It is not mandatory that this form be

used to provide the requested information,



EXHIBIT A
Organization Name: Rapid Global Business Solutions, Inc.

Address: 31791 Sherman Avenue County: Oakland County

City: Madison Heights State: MI  Zip: 48071 Telephone: -

Type of Business: Workforce Management

Human Resources Director’s Name: Kelsey Rossi, Telephone: -

Number of Employees: Over 100 employees (exact number unknown)



EXHIBIT B

FACTUAL BACKGROUND

Despite a pristine personnel record, Ford Motor Company (“Ford”) and Rapid Global
Business Solutions, Inc. (“RGBSI”) terminated me based solely upon my expression of my
sincerely held religious beliefs when Ford invited me to make a comment and respond to Ford’s
statement of its company policy that conflicted with my sincerely held religious beliefs.

I, Thomas Banks, was fired by RGBSI and Ford Motor Company from my position as a
Design and Release Product Engineer on Monday August 4, 2014. Around July 23, 2014, I
reviewed an article published by Ford pertaining to certain policies. Upon review of the article,
it became apparent that some of Ford’s policies conflicted with my sincerely held religious
beliefs. Ford has an online comment box for employees to submit comments in response to the
article. After reading the article, I submitted a comment explaining my objection to Ford’s
policies based on my sincerely held religious beliefs. Specifically, I have a sincerely held
religious belief that homosexuality is immoral and also offensive to Christians. Ford’s policy of
promoting homosexuality, conflicts with my sincerely held religious belief. At Ford’s invitation,
I submitted a comment outlining the conflict with my sincerely held religious beliefs. See
Exhibit 1—Comment Submitted by Tom Banks. I expressly noted the detrimental effect that
Ford’s policy would have on Christians, which included other Christian employees in the
company’s workplace,

On August 4, 2014, T met with Ford HR representative Rona Smart at her request.
During the meeting, Ms. Smart sought only to verify that I was the author of a comment
submitted to a Ford on-line comment box. (The comment box requested comments pertaining to
an article delivered to my Ford e-mail inbox in an email entitled “News to Know™.)

On Thursday, July 31, 2014, I received a short e-mail from Rona Smart, which read “I
would like to meet with you to discuss something that was brought to my attention. We will
discuss in more detail on Friday. Thank you.” I was on vacation Friday, so we met on Monday,
August 4, 2014 at 8:30 a.m. I was told at the 8:30 meeting that I allegedly violated Ford Anti-
harassment Directive B110, which Rona Smart gave me a copy of. See Exhibit 2. Ms. Smart
said she would be in touch after “Personnel Relations” reviewed this further. [ returned to work.
Upon arriving home that evening, I received a voice-mail from RGBSI representative Kelsey
Rossi (who also attended the 8:30 a.m. meeting) telling me I was fired and not to return to work.
The companies gave me no warnings, no opportunity for discussion, and no specifics about what
part of the “Directive” I allegedly violated.

After that, RGBSI confirmed that it and Ford were terminating my employment. See
Exhibit 3—FEmails from RGBSI Representative Kelsey Rossi. RGBSI terminated me for
allegedly violating a harassment policy that does not even exist.

RGBSI relies on the following language from RGBSI’s policy handbook as the purported
basis for firing me:

“Similarly, harassment on account of any other protected status, such as sex, age,
race, color, creed, religion, marital status, national origin, ancestry, citizenship,
military status, veteran status, disability, genetic information (height and weight



in Michigan), and (partnership status, sexual orientation, and alien status in New
York City. New York) (for example, conduct or comments which reflect
negatively upon or disparage any protected group, even if the conduct or
comments are made “in jest” and/or are not directed to any particular individual)
is also prohibited. If for any reason an employee is not comfortable reporting any
incident involving actual or potential harassment or discrimination to

Management, he/she may report the incident to James M. Reid IV, Esq., RGBSI’s
outside counsel, a_or _” (underlining

added).

However, a careful reading of RGBSI's own policy confirms that its own policies do not
even prohibit what it claims is the policy basis for its decision. RGBSI only has a “sexual
orientation” policy that applies in New York City, New York. No such policy exists in
Michigan, or for Michigan employees. (Similarly, RGBSI has a policy about height and weight
harassment in Michigan, that is inapplicable elsewhere.) As seen above, the policy — see the
underlined portion — only applies in New York City, New York.

It is undisputed that I performed my work, live in, and sent my e-mail while in Michigan.
Thus, RGBSI terminated me for stated reasons that have no basis in RGBSI policy.

MY FIRING CONSTITUTED RELIGIOUS DISCRIMINATION UNDER TITLE VII

The termination of my employment constituted unlawful religious discrimination in
violation of Title VII of the federal Civil Rights Act 42 USC, Section, 20003 et seq. and the Civil
Rights Act of 1991, 42 USC, Section 1981a.

Based on my sincerely-held religious beliefs, and in a response solicited by Ford Motor
Company and open to employees, I expressed an objection to company policy based upon those
beliefs. I was fired by RGBSI and Ford Motor Company for my expression of these religious
beliefs and my declaration to Ford Motor Company and RGBSI that in essence this promotional
program would trample upon and offend the religious beliefs of Christians, which include myself
and other Christian employees. This firing violates Title VII of the federal Civil Rights Act of
1964, 42 USC Section 2000, et seq. (including but not limited to 42 USC Section 2000e-2) and
the Civil Rights Act of 1991, 42 USC, Section 1981a, which expressly prohibits discrimination
against employees on the basis of their religion.

MY FIRING ALSO VIOLATED THE ANTI-RETALIATION PROVISIONS OF TITLE
i

This firing also violates the anti-retaliation provisions of the federal Civil Rights Act, 42
USC Section 2000e-5. Employers are not permitted to retaliate against employees simply
because they notify the employer that the employer’s actions are discriminating against
employees on the basis of their religion. My objection placed Ford Motor Company and RGBSI
on notice that its program constituted a policy assault on the religious convictions of Christians,
including myself and other employees of Ford Motor Company.



FILING OF EEQOC CHARGE

It is my intent by filing my claim of discrimination, my explanation of the details thereof
and my intake questionnaire to hereby file an EEOC charge against Ford Motor Company and
Rapid Global Business Solutions, Inc. for religious discrimination and retaliation.

R, ] ‘/j /
Date: xf-é-\f 29 / A By: [ f,'ﬂ:b{,g.é /é/’{/é’
/ Thomas Banks
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Anti-Harassment

Directive B-110 at a Glance

Corporate Directive
Ford Motor Company has a directive of zero tolerance for:
« Sexual harassment
- Raclal ar natlonal origin harassmant
- Harassment based on race, religlon, color, age, sex, national orlgin, disability,
ldentlty or veteran status and protected groups
- Retallatlon against anyone for making a good-faith complaint of such harassment ar for cooperating in
Company Investigations of such complalnts

This Directive protects:
« All Ford employees
» All Independent contractors, temporary employess and agency employees
- All visltors to the Ford workplace, such as vendors and customers
Such harassment or retaliation violates Ford Motor Company's Directive B-110:
- Regardless of whether It Is committed by an employee, custamer, vendar, agent, or other third party
- Regardless of the sex, race, or other characterlstics of the person responsible
- Regardless of whether the harassment or retallation violates or does not violate federal, state orlocal law

Violation of Directive B-110 will result I discipling, up to and including discharge.

Definition of Harassment
"Harassment" In thls Directlve means conduct ofa harassing nature, whether n the workplace or off-site,
which has the effect of Interfering with sameone's work performance, or which creates an Intimidating,
hostile, or offensive working envirsnment. What Is acceptable, amusing, or incffensive to some may be

unwelcome, abusive, ar offensive to others.
The following is a list of examples of conduct that Ford canslders to be harassment. The list Is not Intended
to beall-inclusive.

Sexval Harassment

Abuslve, offensive, or unwelcome sexual conversatian, Innuendo, Jokes, or teasing

+ Unwelcome sexual flirtatlon, advances, or proposltions

« Explicit demands for sexual favars

+ Subtle pressure for sexual activity

Offensive, Insulting, or suggestive gestures, leering, sounds or comments

Unwanted physical contact, Including touching, petting, kissing, hugging,
another person

* Displaying sexually explicit or suggestive messages through graffiti,
other items

sexual orlentatlon, gender

pinching, or brushing agalnst

clothing, cartoons, photographs, or
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Using your positlon to coerce sexual favors through threats or rewards
Grantlng promotlons or other [ob favors because of participation In sexual activity
Continulng ta ask someone far dates or to meet after work after the person has made It clear that she or
he does not want to go
Graphic sexual comments about a person, whether or not sald In that person's presence
Comments on a person's appearance that make the person feel uncomfortable because of her or his sex
Sexually orlented entertalnment in the workplace, at Company funictions, or at soclal gatherings organized
by Ford employees where attendance conslsts predominantly of Ford emplayees and/or others
assoclated with Ford
Sending sexually graphlc material th
voice mall, text pagers, radlos, etc.), or usin
computers for viewing such material
Racial or National Origin Harassment
« Uslng slurs or derogatory terms based on race, colar, natlonal orlgin, or ethnlcity
* Telling Jokes or stories that are derogatory toward members of a partlcular raclal or ethnic group, whether
or not members of that group are present
= Displaying grafifitl or other derogatory or Insulting writings based on race, color, natlonal orlgln, or ethnicity
* Making degrading comments ahout a person of a different raclal or ethnic group, or about that person's
dppearance
Harassment Based on Sex, Race, or National Origin
This category covers harassment motlvated by an indlvidual's sex, race, ar national orlgin, even If the words or
conduct do not explicitly refer to the subject of sex, race, or national origir:
+ Demeaning or criticlzing an Individual because of her/his sex, race, or national origin. Example: "You're [ust
& worman (or man), what de you know."
* Repeated comments that demean or criticize members of that sex, race, or national origin, even when
made outside the hearing of such persons. Example: "Women (or men) are so stupld they can't get
anything right."
+ Sabotaging, damaging,
origin
+ Threatening or Intimidating anyone because of her or his SBX, race,
hostile or threatening words or behavior
Harassment Based on Religion, Age, Disability, Sexual Orientation, or Veteran

Status

Using slurs or derogatory terms about someone's religion, age, disabllity, sexual arlentation, or veteran

status
Telling fokes or storles that are derogatory toward someone's membership In one of these groups

rough the Company e-mall system or other electronic devices (eg,
g the Company internet, Company rall, or Company

or Interfering with the work of anyone because of her or his sex, race, or natlonal

or national origin through the use of

« Graffitl referring to such groups ora personin one of these groups
Degrading comments about an individual In one of these groups, or about his or her appearance

Demeaning or critlcizing an Individual because of her/his membership In one of these groups
members of one of these groups, even when made outside the hearing

» Comments that demean ar criticize
of persons of that group
Sabotaging, damaging, or Interfering with the work of anyone because of her or his membership in one of

these graups
Threatening or Intimidating anyone because of her or his membershlp In those groups

Prohibition Against Retaliation

Ford Motor Company prohibits retallatory actions against an employee that are motivated by the fact that
the employee has made a good-falth complaint of harassment or by the fact that the employee has assisted
or cooperated In an Investigatlon of a complaint by sameorie else.
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Directlve B-110 protects any employee who makes & complaint of harassment honestly belleving that her or
hls complalnt Is justified, even If the Company should ultimately find that complaint unfounded.

The following are examples of actions that constitute forbidden retallation if motivated by the employee
hawn{g made a good-falth complaint of harassment or having cooperated In an Investigation of sucha
complaint:

« Discharge, demaotion, or other dliscipline of the employee
Unfavorable changes In the employee's work asslgnment, workload, or other terms of employment

* Talking negatively about that ernployee to others
+ Sabotaging, damaglng, or interfering with the employee's work
Ostracizing or excluding the employee or sublecting him or her to hostile treatment within the work group

Holding the ermployee to different standards on the part of supervisors or coworkers
r treatment that Is hostile or affects the emplayee's workplace, equipment,

+ Other Inappropriate conduct o
tools, or personal effects
Retaliation In violation of Directive B-110 Is treated equally serlously as harassment, and will result In

discipline up to and Including discharge.

Responsibility of Employees
Responsibilities of All Employees _
Whether you are a manager, a supervisar, or a non-supervisary employee, you have the respansibility to malca
this Directive work by taking all of the following actions:
+ Ifyou believe you are the target of harassment or retallation,
tell the person to stop
+ Immediately report any violation ta the Directive using the Complaint Procedure (see below)
» Cooperate with any Investigation of a harassment complaint, whether brought by yourself or by someone
else, by providing factual Information to the Company's Investigating personnel
« [f other ernployees tell you they find your behavior or conversation unwelcame and ask you to stop, honar
thelr request, even If vou feel they are belng oversensitive

Special Responsibilities of Managers and Supervisors
If you are a manager or supervisor, Ford expects you to:

+ Set an example by refraining from any activity of harassment or retaliation

+ Discuss Directive B-110 with all employees under your supervision

+ Manitoryour work area for Indications of any type of harassment ar retallation
Report any Incldent of harassment or retallation that you witness or becorne aware of to the appropriate
Human Resources personnel
Immedlately intervene ta stop harassment, retallation, or conduct that could be Interpreted as such

Cautlon employees who appear to be engaging In such behavior
+ Report all complaints of harassment or retallation to the appropriate Human Resources persannel,
regardiess of your opinion of whether the complalint Is well~founded, Human Resources will erisure that

the complaint Is documented In writing.
+ After reporting the Incldent or complalnt ta Human Resources, cooperate with Human Resources ta
assure that the problem does not recur or that retaliation does not ensue
For addtlonal Information, please refer to Antl-Harassment/Discrimination - Gulde for Managers and
Supervisors,

to the extent you feel comfortable doing so,

Complaint Procedure
Ford Motor Company has implemented a Complaint Procedure deslgned to encourage any employee
(whether regular, part-time, or supplemental), any Independent contractar or temporary or agency
employee, and any visltor ta our workplace to report any Instance of harassment, or retallation that violates

Directive B-110,
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If you belleve you are belng harassed or retatiated agalnstin violation of Directive B-110, or if vou observe
someone else belng sublected to such conduct, report this conduct Immediately to management.

Who to Complain to
You may report such a violation to any of the following:

+ Toyaour supervisar or manager
« Toyour local Human Resources representative

Inthe U.S.:
+ Tothe Company harassment hotline, whose number Is (B88) 735—5650@

+ Tothe Corporate Personnel Relatlons and Employee Pallcles Offlce at Ford World Headquarters, whose

number|s (313) 322-3751{@

If you are a member of a callective ba
bargalning grlevance pracedure,

How Comiplaints Are Investigated

Once an alleged violation of Directive B-110 Is reported to management, Human Resources will begin an
Investigation, usually within 24 hours. That Investigation will be timely and thorough. When It Is concluded,
the Company will take such actlon as It deems justified by the facts, See helow under "Penaltles for

Harassment or Retallation.”

Confidentiality
All complalnts of harassment or retallation flled through the Company's Complaint Procedure will be
handied as canfidentially as possible. The fact that a complaint has been filed will be made known only ta

e of the complaint, such as the employee's supervisar, the alleged

those persons who need to be made awar
wrongdoer, and witnesses who must be Interviewed In connection with the Investigation, All persons thus
with anyone

contacted by Hurnan Resources will be told not to discuss the complaint or the facts of the case
else, and will be warned that retallation against the person making the complalint Is strictly forbidden.

Penalties for Harassment or Retaliation
If the Investigation finds that an employee has engaged In canduct that violates Directive B-110, penaltles will

depend on the nature of the offensa. Any and all breaches of this Directive are consldered serlous.
Approprlate discipline will be Imposed, even for a first offense, ranging from a verbal warning, up ta and
Including discharge.

Supervisors and manag
face discipline where:

+ Thelr actlon or inaction contributed to the deve
conduct

» They falled to take approp

harassment or retallation
In such cases, the manager or supervisar may be subject ta disciplinary action, up to and Including discharga.
Such a finding may also affect the manager/supervisor's present or future assignment, promotahbility, or

compensation.

Your Right to Complain to Government Agencies
Employees are encouraged to use the abave Complaint Procedure to report and resolve thelr complaints of
harassment or retallation. However, employees may alsoflle a complaint with the appropriate lacal, state, or

federal enforcement agency.

Contacts for Additional Help

For further information contact the Personnel Relations representative deslgnated for yaur
location/organtzation, To identlfy your representative, contact the Corporate Personnel Relations and
Employee Policles Office at (313) 322-3751§.

rgalning unit, you may also flle a grlevance through the collective

ers who bear responsibility for allowlng violatians of Directive B-110 to occur may alsg
lopment of the environment that led to the offending

rlate actlon In respanse torecelving a camplaint or witnessing an eplsode of
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Ford Motor Company and Its affillates are committed to protecting personal data. Through HR DNLINE, you may be provided access to the perss
data of ather empioyees ta perform your amployment dutles. As a condition of such access, vou acltnowledge and apree that you will access armd
such data only for legitimate business purposes, and that you will comply with all applicable pollcles and requirements, Fallure to comply may
Indistiplinary action up ta and including termination. .

-Theaplicles, plans ancdp, rrthed in HR ONLINE are not montacts and de not alter aoyat willrelatiopsbln the Company has wik
employees. The Company may amand, suspend or terminate these policles, plans ar programs at any thme without prior notice, subjact to any

applicakle collectlve bargalning agraement. If there s any djfferance between the Infarmation on this Websita and the actual pollcy, plan orpio gre
the officlal documents will prevall. You may request a printed copy of any henafits Summary Plan Description or Summary of Materlal Modlfica-gio

nocharge, by contacting the NESC at 1-800-248-44 M@.
£12012 Ford Moter Company Feedback | FAQ | Sitermap
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From: "Kelsey Rossi"

Sent: VWednesday, September 3, 2014 12:24:56 PM
Subject: Re: RGBSI: Exit Interview

Correct.

Sent from my iPhone

On sep 3, 2014, at 12:24 P, [ - -

Kelsey-
Am | terminated from RGBS as well?

Tom Banks

From: "Kelsey Rossi"
To: "Banks, Tom"
Sent: Monday, August 11, 2014 10:47:24 AM

Subject: RE: RGBSI: Exit Interview

Tom,

When we were meeting with Rona, she referred to the paragraph titled “Harassment Based on Religion,

Age, Disabllity, Sexual Orientation, or Veteran
Status” on page two of the attached policy.

You were also n violation of the RGBSI harassment policy titled “EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY
AND POLICY AGAINST. HARASSMENT", section 2.1 and pages 6-8 of the attached RGBSI handbook.
Specifically the following paragraph on page 7.

Similatly, harassment on account of any other protected status, such as sex, age, tace, colo, creed, religion,
marital status, national origin, ancestty, citizenship, militaty status, veteran status, disability, genetic
information (height and weight in Michigan), and (partnership status, sexual orientation, and alien status in

1



New York City, New York) (for example, conduct or comments which reflect negatively upon or dispatage
any protected group, even if the conduct or comments are made “in jest” and/or are not directed at any
particular individual) is also prohibited. If for any reason an employee is not comfortable reporting any

incident involving actual or potential harassment ot discrimination to eat, he/she may report the
incident to James M. Reid IV, Hsq., RGBSI’s outside counsel, at r—

Regards,

Kelsey Rossi, SPHR
Assistant HR Monager
31751 Sherman Ave.
Madison Helghts, MI 48
T:

F-

nt (and eny attachments theretn) s intended solely for the use of the addresseals), It may cantaln confidentis! or legally
lent of this message, you must delate [t immediately and nolify the sender, Any unauthorled use or

DISCLAIMER: This electronic transmissio
the Integrity of this tansmizsion and shall therefore never be llable IF the message [s

privileged Information, If yau are not the Intended recip
distlosure oF this message Is strictly prohiblied, RGUST does not quamntes
altered or Falsified nar for any vinus, Interception or damage to your system,

RGBS Is llsted on the Inc 5000, as ane of the fastest growing companles In USA -2009, 2011, 2012 and 2013

From:

Sent: f G K
Ta: Kelsey Rossi

Subject: Re: RGBSI: Exit Interview

Kelsey-
1 was given a copy of "Anti-Harassment Directive B-110 at a Glance" last Monday in

our meeting with Ford HR. Later that same day you told me | was terminated since the
Personnel Committee determined | had violated the directive. Did Ford HR teli you

specifically, or can you ask, what item in the Directive | violated?

Thanks so much-
Tom Banks

From: "Kelsey Rossi"
To: "Banks, Tom"
Sent: Tuesday, August 5, ;
Subject: RE: RGBSI: Exit Interview

Thanlc you,

Regards,

Ielsey Rossi, SPHR
Assistant HR Manager
31791 Sherman Ave,

Madison Heights

T:

F:
g

DISCLAIMER: This electronic transmlssion (and an
privilaged Information. 3f you ara not the Intended

¢ altachments thereto} Is intendad solely for the use of Lhe addresses(s). It may contaln confidential or legally
reciplent of thls message, you must delete [t immediately and notify the sender, Any unauthorized use or

-



disclasure of this message 15 sticlly prohibitad, RE8SI does not quarantze the Integrily of this transmission and shall therefore never be lizble If the message (s
alterad or falsified nor for any virus, (nterception or damage to your system,

RGBS is fisted on the Inc 5000, as ane of the fastest growing companies In USA -2008, 2011, 2012 and 2013

From:
Sent: , H

!
Ta: Kelsey Rossi
Subject: Re: RGBSI: ExIt Interview

From: "Kelsey Rossi"

To: "Banks, Tom"
Sent: Tuesday, August 5, 2014 9:25:48 AM

Subject: RGBSI: Exit Interview

Hello Thomas,

Please see the Exit Interview attached. Please send us the Exit Interview as soon as
possible for us to hear your feedback.

In the future, keep RGBSI informed of any changes in your address or contact
information for W2 and payroll purposes.

Please call me at your earliest convenience to review separation items via phone.

Regards,

Kelsey Rossi, SPHR
Assistant HR Manager
31791 Sherman Ave.

Madison Heights, Mi 4807
T:
F-

DISCLAIMER: This electronic transmission (and any attachments thereto) is intended
solely for the use of the addressee(s). It may cantain confidential or legally privileged
information. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you must delete it
immediately and notify the sender. Any unauthorized use or disclosure of this message
is strictly prohibited. RGBSI does not guarantee the integrity of this transmission and
shall therefore never be liable if the message is altered or falsified nor for any virus,

interception or damage to your system.

RGBSI is listed on the Inc 5000, as one of the fastest growing companies in USA -2009,
2011, 2012 and 2013





